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11111111111111111111111MMIIIIIV 
From: 	 CPT 111111111111 011111,us.army .mil ]  

Sent: 	 Monday, June 07, 2004 5:52 AM 

To: 	 - LTC G3 

Cc: 	 CPT 

Subject: 	RE: Balkans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: 	Flagged 

Ma'am: 

Talking to my boss, C0111111tthe USAREUR Chief of Ops, he vastly prefers the CONUS option. 
There is simply not six days to spare in the MRX timeline to conduct the MIT training. The KFOR 6A MP's need 
to come into the USAREUR AO with this training so they are ready to conduct the detention ops situational 
training that is being built into the scenario. 

VIR, 

CP 

	Ori final Message 	 
From 	 LTC G3 [mailto 	 us.army.mil] 
Sent: ursda Jun 	, 2004 1:06 A 
To- 	 PT 
Cc 	 MAJ, DCS, G-3 
Sub] 	a ans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

CP111111101, 

Talked with USAMPS today about this. Can ask DA to task them to support stateside (unknown if they 
have the assets) or could see if 'IA can conduct stateside or have CMTC conduct the training using the 
USAMPS developed TSP. Which option do you want to pursue? 

LT 
G3 Imilmor 

raining 
DSN 367-6303 Comm 404-464-6303 

	Or' incl 
From: 	 CPT [mailto 	 us.army.mil] 
Sent: Wednesda 	ay 26, 2004 11:5 
To 	 - LTC G3 
Cc: 	 CPT 
Subject: RE: Balkans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

Ma'am: 

We, .as USAREUR, want CONUS to train up incoming Balkans units on detention facility 
operations, as the white paper recommends. If possible we want this to include KFOR 6A. It is probably 
possible to train KFOR 6A units at the upcoming MRX if absolutely necessary, but time is already tight 
there for the MP and Infantry training scheduled, would prefer that the training is done stateside. Can you 
advise on possiblilty of including USAMPS training in the post-mob training? 

BIZ  

DOD-046068 
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V/R, 

CPT 
11.1111* 

 

 

From 
Sen : Wednesda 	

LTC G3 [mailto#111111,us.army.mil ] 

 

26, 2004 5:43 P 
To: 	 CPT 
Subject: RE: Balkans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

We need you to decide if it applies ... its our list for OIF. If USAREUR validates/requires it for the 
Blakans we'll implement - but need to know ASAP as time is short .. may have to be trained in 
Europe. Your thoughts? 

LTC 
G3 rains, 
DSN 367 	Comm 404.1111. 

Original Messa e 
From 	 CPT [mailto 	 us.army.mil] 
Sent: ednesday„May 26, 2004 11:1 M 
To: 	 LTC G3 
Cc: 	 CPT 
Subje : RE: Balkans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

Ma'am: 

Thanks for the prompt response! Just to confirm, this task list applies to the Balkans, 
to include the 40th ID deploying as KFOR 6A? 

CP10 

- LTC G3 [mailt 	 us.army.mil ] 
26, 2004 5:03  
CPT 

Sub ject: RE: Balkans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

CPT 

OIF 3: USAMPS/CFLCC have identifed 26 tasks that will be trained to all units 
performing detainee operations in the future. USAMPS will provide an MTT that will 
conduct the training at the mobilization station... estimated 6 days of training. These 
tasks are consistent with the McKiernan White Paper and are listed below: 

INTRODUCTION TO DETAINEE OPERATIONS (OIF DETAINEE DEFINITIONS) 

COMMUNICATE WITH DETAINEES (MUSLIM CULTURAL AWARENESS) 

GENEVA CONVENTIONS (HUMANE TREATMENT OF DETAINEES) 

STRESS MANAGEMENT 
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HIV/UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS 

USE OF FORCE FOR DETAINEE AND INTERROGATION OPERATIONS DROE/IROE) 

DETAINEE FRISK, UNDRESS, CELL AND AREA SEARCH PROCEDURES 

RESTRAINT PROCEDURES FOR DETAINEES 

PERSONAL SAFETY AWARENESS 

REACT TO A PHYSICAL ATTACK USING UNARMED SELF DEFENSE TECHNIQUES 

FORCED CELL MOVE (FCM) PROCEDURES 

RESPOND TO A BOMB THREAT AND/OR A BOMB WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS 

EMERGENCY ACTIONS FOR FIRE, ESCAPES AND DISORDERS WITHIN DETAINEE 
FACILITIES 

CELL BLOCK OPERATIONS WITHIN A DETAINEE CAMP 

ACCOUNTABILITY PROCEDURES 

PERFORM SECURITY AND CONTROL ACTIVITIES WITHIN DETAINEE 
OPERATIONS 

SPECIAL HOUSING UNIT (SHU) / SEGREGATION OPERATIONS 

MAIN GATE/SALLY PORT OPERATIONS 

VISITATION PROCEDURES 

BIOMETRIC AUTOMATED TOOLSET SYSTEM (BATS) AND NATIONAL DETAINEE 
REPORTING SYSTEM (NDRS) 

CAPABILITIES AND LIMITATIONS OF THE INTERROGATION 

SUPPORT RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN MILITARY POLICE AND MILITARY 
INTELLIGENCE IN DETAINEE OEPRATIONS 

HUMANE TREATMENT OF DETAINEES 

INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO DETAINEES 

INTEGRATION OF PROCEDURES FOR EVACUATION, CONTROL, AND 
ADMINISTRATION OF DETAINEES 

ESCORT PROCEDURES WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS 

NON-LETHAL WEAPONS CAPABILITIES DURING DISORDERS/DISTURBANCES 
WITHIN DETAINEE OPERATIONS 

OIF 3: In addition, FORSCOM is staffing for release the OIF 3 Training Guidance. 
Guidance listed below has been added in response to the current situation: 
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11/8/2004 

Individual Training: 

Law of War (Geneva Convention) 

Army Values 

Comply with the Law of War and the Geneva and Hague Conventions 

Leader Training: 

Enforce the Law of War and the Geneva and Hague Conventions 

Supervide the Handling of Enemy Personnel and Equipment at the Squad Level 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

LTC 
G3 Training 
DSN 3671111Comm 404-111.1. 

	Ori -nal Messa•e 	 
From: 	 PT [mailto 	 us.army.mil ] 
Sent: Wednesd , May 26, 2004 10:49-AM  
To: 	 rmy.mil  
Cc: 	 PT 
Subje : Balkans Pre-deployment Detention TRaining Requirements 

Ma'am: 

Attached below is the tasker our Commanding General, GEN Bell wants 
answered. He wants detention facility operations included into Balkans pre-deployment 
training. We intend on adding detention scenarios to the MRX in Hohenfels Training Area, 
but the CG is also interested in what CONUS is doing post-mobilization to train units before 
they cross the ocean. Thanks for your help in this. 

Very Respectfully, 

11111111111111111114 
CPT, IN 

USAREUR Balkans Desk Officer 
DSN 37011111. 

TASK: 
a. 7th  ATC ICW G-3 OPS, OPM, and OJA will add detention facility 
operations, Geneva Convention protocols, and law of land warfare instruction 
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into theater command  pre-deployment training requirements  for future 
forces deploying to either Bosnia or Kosovo. Provide an EXSUM concerning 
this requirement for the CG NLT 3 JUN 04. 

ooloiti6,3 
ti 

DOD-046072 
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